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Amendment 002 is being incorporated to answer questions from potential bidders:

Question 1:
1. On page 3 of Amendment to the RFSO the Crown outlines “Human Factors Engineering” as an
occupational category.  

Human Factors Engineering - is concerned with the application of human factors to the
analysis, development, design, certification, operation, and maintenance of human-machine
systems. These systems may be used in command and control environments for, but not limited
to, military planning, options analysis, or mission management.

One of the occupational categories in the RFSO is Human Factors Engineer.  Does the Crown
expect resources in this category to hold a valid Professional Engineer certification (P.Eng)?

Answer 1:
No they do not need a Professional Engineer certification. 

Question 2:
Can the Crown please define what types of publications beyond peer reviewed publications would
be considered as compliant, for example technical reports?

Answer 2:
Technical reports, DRDC / DND Contractor Reports, Contractor reports for non-DND
organizations. Other types of published reports may also be included where they provide evidence
of relevant expertise.

Question 3:
Can the Crown confirm that the total evaluated experience  for  a candidate includes overlapping
 project experience?

Answer 3:
Evaluation is based on team competency, not individual candidates, as per the Proposed Team
and Company Criteria table. Experience of one candidate may be relevant to multiple criterion and
mentioned more than once with relevant emphasis placed on the particular criterion.

Question 4:
In Annex E on page 29 of the RFSO the Crown states the following:

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL 140 POINTS MAX / 105 POINTS MIN
The Bidder should demonstrate understanding of the:
a) Potential scope, research approaches, and methodologies; (50 points)
b) General proposed approach to work plan and deliverables; (50 points)
c) Recognition of direct as well as peripheral problems and solutions proposed.
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Can the Crown please define the difference between direct versus peripheral problems (as per item
c above)?

Answer 4:
Direct problems are directly related to the specific type of research. Peripheral problems may be
more general in nature but still have some impact on getting the research done. Assessment is
based on identification of a comprehensive list of all potential problems and their solutions (not
their categorization as direct or peripheral problems).

Question 5:
Annex B: Basis of Payment Page 27 states (TO BE DETERMINED).  Could the Crown please
confirm that it intends to publish an updated Annex B: Basis of Payment?

a. If the answer is no, could the Crown confirm that it would like separate firm
hourly rates based on the various occupational categories and levels (Sr., Int. and
Jr) for the three years of the contract duration?

Answer 5:
Separete hourly rates are required for the various Occupational Categories and levels.

Question 6
The score substantiation of Item b) of the point rated management criteria on page 33 of the RFP
states the following:

“21-30: Excellent. The bidder’s organization has provided extensive evidence to show
experience/competence proven by work
in all related fields that may be required, and has provided evidence that subcontractors possess
relevant experience in related projects within their domain of expertise.”

Could the Crown please confirm that it is referring to; Human factors knowledge and research in
maritime command, control, communication (C3I), human sciences, physical ergonomics, human
simulation and modelling, systems simulation and modelling, and scenario and experiment design,
with regards to “work in all related fields” in the statement above.

Answer 6:
This is correct.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME
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